Kelsey Williamson

From: Planning

Sent: 09 May 2017 21:27

To: Planning

Subject: Comments on NYM/2017/0261/FL - Case Officer Mrs Ailsa Teasdale - Received

from Mr Robert Marshall at Peel House, Middleton Tyas, richmond, DL106PE

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Completed

The site is wonderful asset to the local area, and with improved services will only help to improve the
experience for all concerned

Comments made by Mr Robert Marshall of Peel House, Middleton Tyas, richmond, DL106PE
Preferred Method of Contact is Email

Comment Type is Comment





